

Isaias Garcia - 555 W53rd St. - New York City, NY 10019 Phone: (212) 713-0391 - Cell: (347)721-5496 - E-Mail: igarcia2893@gmail.com

Objective

An energetic and responsible student who is looking for an internship in architecture, offering four years of experience with AutoCAD, and hand drafting. Has excellent communication skills and seeks to gain experience in an office and on-site environment.

Education

New York City College of Technology of the City University of New York Architecture (Major) GPA: 3.25 Brooklyn, NY Class of 2015 Experience in designing floor plans using AutoCAD, Revit, and hand drafting

Experience

Hy-Fi Project (The Living) Assistant Project Manager Jun 2014 —Sep.2014

22-25 Jackson Ave, Long Island City, NY 11101

I worked on a three month project, constructing and deconstructing a tower at MoMA's PS1 annex. I worked with The Living architecture firm under John Locke, ensuring that the quality of the masonry work was acceptable, and painting the bricks with a protect layer. My responsibilities also included, transporting material and helping innovate new construction techniques for the project.

Brooklyn Technical High School Teacher's Aide

Jun 2011 — Aug. 2011

29 Fort Greene Pl. Brooklyn, NY 11217

l was an assistant to the teacher, and aided in moving machinery, and use of said machinery (lathes, drill presses, milling machines). Also led a group of 3 to carry out tasks throughout the school.

Queens Public Library Computer Tech

Jun 2008 — Sep 2008

20-12 Madison Street Ridgewood, NY 11385

In charge of managing the usage of the computers, and the time allotted to each person, ranging from 1 hour to 15 minute time slots of 12 computers. Interacted with various personality types, and helped whenever the computer had a problem, or the person needed help with something specific.

Software Experience — Microsoft Office, Google Docs, Adobe Photoshop, AutoCad, Revit, Rhinoceros 5, V-Ray, Adobe InDesign, Experience with the FIRST Robotics

Languages — English, Spanish